Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 10:20 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SDX 68G-DOA: 30/6/2020
Dear Veron,

We unable to repair at S$25K as parts not available. The airbag and safety belts not available only have to
return to Jaguar Agent .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:55 AM

To: jouis <jouis @jinauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDX 68G-DOA: 30/6/2020

Dear Jouis,

The repair limit is $25,000/-.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: jouis [mailto:jouis @jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDX 68G-DOA: 30/6/2020

Dear Veron .

What is the RV ?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:25 AM

To: jouis <jouis @jinauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur @lkkauto.com>
Subject: SDX 68G-DOA: 30/6/2020

Dear Jouis,

Kindly check how much to repair SDX 68G ?

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



